From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: : DEA i Burton, Faith (SMO)

CC: - Wade, Jill C (SMO);! DEA i
DEA (SVO)

Sent: 5/25/2011 1:07:03 PM

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

) DPP ;
DPP
————— Original Message—-—--——-
From: E DEA i
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 9:05 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: i DEA ) ; Wade, Jill C (SMO); i DEA E
5&55525?“%%: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.
Matt,
[ I A L
————— Original Message—---—-—-
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.AxelrodGusdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 8:39 AM
To: 4 DEA {; Burton, Faith (SMO) _
Cc: i DEA i Wade, Jill C (sMO); i DEA ;

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

DPP, DEA

From: i DEA ;
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 8:30 AM
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To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Ce: i DEA i; Wade, Jill C (SMO); i DEA i

Subject RE DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Faith,

I hope vou are feeling better. : DPP, DEA i

DPP

————— Original Message—-———-—
From: ! DEA i
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cce i DEA

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Good morning, Faith. | DEA :

DEA

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burtonfusdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 1:01 PM

To: DEA i Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: DEA i

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

i DEA | I'm adding Matt because I don't recall that we ever heard from

Pat and I'm leaving the building shortly for the day. We'll get this
figured out. Thanks for your patience.

From: i DEA E

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: i DEA i
Subject: FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Faith,
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————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:54 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); | DEA

(USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USARAZ)
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

i Burke,

Faith:i DEA

DPP, DEA

DPP, DEA

————— Original Message—-—-——-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick

(USAAZ)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); ! DEA

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Thanks, Billy. i DEA

DEA
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